

CONSTITUTION OF BALOCHISTAN OLYMPIC ASSOCIATION.

ARTICLE-I

NAME

The Organisation shall be called the Balochistan Olympic Association.

ARTICLE-II

JURISDICTION.

The jurisdiction of the Balochistan Olympic Association shall extend to the administrative Province of Balochistan.

ARTICLE - III

1. The aims and Objects of the B.O.A. Shall be:-
1. To foster and develop the Olympic Movement and its high ideals throughout the Province.
 2. To encourage, promote, supervise and assist the development of Sports in Balochistan.
 3. To maintain the highest ideals of amateurism and to promote general interest therein particularly in connection with the Olympic, Regional and other International Games.
 4. To instil in the youth the qualities of discipline, courage self reliance, honesty, tolerance and like virtue.
 5. To organise contests championships in sports and games and to authorise holding of championships in all Balochistan bases atleast once a year or whenever necessary.
 6. To affiliate regional associations and Provincial Associations of games or sports, which may be recognised in the Olympic movement.
 7. To arrange and encourage systematic training of sport men by establishing or causing to be established coaching centres in Balochistan and assisting sportsmen in training abroad.
 8. To act as channel of communication between the province Associations and the National Olympic Committee.
 9. To arrange and finance the best amateur representation of Balochistan Teams for participation in National Olympic Championships and other contests of similar nature.
 10. To certify the mateur status of Balochistan Competitions for all National contests.
 11. To raise funds for carrying out the aforesaid objects of the Association.
 12. To do all acts and things necessary and proper to carry out the purposes of the Association.

ARTICLE-IV

Patrons

PATRON-IN-CHIEF

Head of the Province.

Patrons.

Any person who has rendered or can render exceptional service to the Olympic Movement.

ARTICLE-V

Membership

1. The membership shall consist of:-
 - i. President, SR. V.P. & Vice Presidents (to be elected at Annual meeting of the General Council.)

President
A. S. K.
President

- ii. Affiliated Provincial Games Associations.
2. All the Provincial Games Associations shall send one representative to the General Council:-
3. The General Council of the B.O.A. shall be competent to admit a new member or removal a member by a resolution adopted by a not less than two third majority of votes provided that more than half the total number of representatives eligible to vote have voted on such a proposal.
4. Eligibility for Membership.
 - i) Provincial Associations shall be eligible for membership of B.O.A. only if they fulfil the following conditions:-
 - a. They should be affiliated to their National Federation.
 - b. They will held elections as embodied in their constitution within the time prescribed.
 - c. They have paid their affiliation fee to B.O.A.
 3. In case any of the eligibility conditions are not fulfilled, the B.O.A. will have the authority to disallow any representative to attend or to vote in any meeting of the BOA.

ARTICLE-VI

Membership fee.

1. The President, shall be member of the B.O.A. without payment of any membership fee.
2. Each affiliated member shall pay an affiliation fee of Rs. 100/- per annum.
3. The membership fee shall fall due on the first of July each year and shall be paid within three months on the date of which it falls due.
4. No representative of a member organisation shall be entitled to vote at any meeting of the B.O.A. if the member organisation is in arrears in respect of fees.
5. A member organisation failing to pay the fee within the time fixed shall be liable to be removed from the membership by the B.O.A.
6. Once a member is removed from the membership of B.O.A. for non payment of fee, the application for readmission will not be considered unless all arrears have been paid and a sum of Rs. 50/- as penalty has been paid.
7. The B.O.A. financial year shall be from 1st July to the following 30th June.

ARTICLE-VII

General Council.

1. The supreme authority shall be vested in the General Council.
2. General Council shall meet once every year before the end of November. Other General Council meetings may be held as and when summoned by the:-
 - i. President.
 - ii. Executive Committee, or
 - iii. At the request in writing from 2/3rd majority of the General Council.
3. The General Council shall meet normally to transact the following business:-
 - ✓ i. To elect office bearers, and the members of the Executive Committee when election is due.

- ii. To consider admission and/or removal of Members.
- iii. To consider audited statements of Accounts. Balance sheets and auditor's report. The statement of Accounts shall be for each year. The accounts of D.A.O. shall be audited by and approved chartered accounts.
- iv. To consider the budget estimates.
- v. To decide about the participation of Balochistan Olympic Association contingents in the contrary of national nature.
- vi. To consider amendments to the constitution.
- vii. To take decisions about levy of any contributions

Quorum

- 4. The quorum for a meeting of the General Council shall be 2/3rd of the representatives eligible to vote including the President, S.V.P and Vice Presidents.
- 5. In order to exercise their votes at a meeting of the General Council, President/Secretary of the organisations shall intimate in writing to the B.A.O for meeting of the General Council.
- 6. All business discussed or decided at the meeting of General Council shall be recorded in a Minute Book which shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting.
- 7. 10 days previous notice shall be necessary for the meeting of the General Council.
- 8. In the events of meeting of General Council being held on the appointed date for want of quorum, the meeting will be held on short notice of three days.

ARTICLE-VIII
OFFICE BEARERS.

- 1. The following shall be the office bearer of the Association and shall be elected every four years at annual General Council:-
 - i. President.
 - ii. SR. V.P.
 - iii. One or more Vice President.
 - iv. Secretary
 - v. Treasurer.
 - vi. One or more associate Secretaries.
- 2. The Sr. V.P, Vice Presidents, Secretary, Treasurer and Associate Secretaries shall be elected from amongst the representatives of the member organisations. A person holding any post in BSCB can not hold any post in B.O.A. The office bearers shall continue to hold office for a term of 4 years. Before the expiry of this period, the President must ensure that the elections are held in the Annual meeting of the General Council.
- 3. An office bearer shall cease to hold office and any other member of the Council shall cease to serve on the Council if at any time he resigns or is removed by a resolution of the meeting of the General Council, as provided in para of Article VI.
- 4. a. The President shall be the head of the Association. He shall preside at the meetings of the General Council and the Executive committee and interpret the rules of the Constitution. In any emergency the President shall power to take any action he deems fit, but such action shall be reported to the Executive Committee in its next meeting.
 - b. In the absence of the President, S.V.P. one of the Vice Presidents and in their absence, a member elected will preside at that very particular, the General Council.

3
President
S.V.P.
Secretary
Treasurer
Members

5. The duties of the Secretary shall be follow:-
- i. To act as Secretary of the Association, the Executive Committee and any other Sub-Committee.
 - ii. To perform all his duties under the control of the President and the Executive Committee.
 - iii. To superintend and control the work of the office.
 - iv. To sign on behalf of the B.O.A and to conduct its correspondence.
 - v. To issue Notices and Agenda for all meetings.
 - vi. To include in the agenda of the General meeting and Executive Committee meeting any matter duly proposed and seconded by the representatives of the members and delivered to the Secretary 15 days and 7 days respectively, before dates of the meeting, provided that proposals received after the prescribed date may be considered with the permission of the Chair.
 - vii. To maintain correctly and upto date the Register of members and their bonafide representatives.
 - viii. To prepare with the assistance of the Treasurer the annual budget of the B.O.A. and placed it before the Executive Committee for first approval which will finally be approved by the G. Council.
 - ix. To keep a permanent advance of Rs. 500/- to meet expenditure of contingent nature which may be recouped from time to time and to maintain a Register showing its expenditure.
 - x. To maintain a stock Register.

6. The Associate Secretary shall perform all duties of the Secretary in the latter's absence and such other duties as may be assigned to him by the B.O.A. or the President or the Executive Committee.

7. Treasurers shall perform the following duties:-
- i. To received and deposit immediately in the bank all money received on behalf of the Association and make payments as sanctioned by the Association or the Executive Committee or as directed by the President.
 - ii. To prepare statement of accounts each year and get it duly audited by the approved Chartered Accountant before laying it at the meetings of the Executive Committee and General Council.
 - iii. To get the accounts audited every year and lay the audit report before the Ordinary meeting of the General Council.

ARTICLE IX.

Executive Committee.

1. The Executive Committee shall consist of:-
- i. All office bearers viz. President, S.V.P. & Vice Presidents, Secretary, Associate Secretaries and Treasurer.
 - ii. 5 representatives of the member Organisations to be elected at an ordinary meeting of the annual General Council.

Handwritten notes:
President B.O.A.
1.
Secretary
Associate

2. Meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held at least twice every year or as frequently as necessary and at other times when summoned by the President or in his absence by a Vice President or at the written request of majority members of the total strength of the Executive Committee. No Proxies shall be allowed at the Executive committee meetings. Three days previous notice shall be necessary for a meeting of the Executive Committee.

3. The Executive Committee shall exercise all the powers of the B.O.A. Except those vested in the General Council and in particular shall have the following powers and duties.

- i. To observe in all their transactions the provisions of the constitution of the Association.
- ii. To maintain true and accurate accounts of all money received and expended all all stock bought and sold.
- iii. To raise funds for the B.O.A.
- iv. To engage and sanction expenditure on the B.A.O. staff and of contingent nature.
- v. To take decisions about the holding of Provincial Sports Championships.
- vi. To summon meetings of the General Council when necessary.
- vii. To approve the games and teams for participation in contests of National nature subject to all expenditure being sanctioned by the General Council.
- viii. To decide about the participation of Balochistan Olympic Association Contingents, in the contests of National nature and placed it before the General Council for final approval.
- ix. To decide about any other matter referred to it by the General Council.
- x. To sanction grant-in-aid to members for their sports activities out of the budgeted amount.
- xi. To do all such other things as may be incidental or conducive to the attainment of the aims and objects of the Association.
- xii. To frame bye laws for conducting the business of the Executive Committee.
- xiii. To take suitable action against member Association misconduct and recommends action against sportsmen to their respective Association.
- xiv. To appoint staff on such terms and conditions as may be determined by the Executive Committee.

4. All business discussed or decided at a meeting of the Committee shall be recorded in a Minute Book.

President

President

ARTICLE - X

Miscellaneous

1. All funds of the Association shall be deposited in a Bank Selected by the Executive Committee in the name of the Association. The President, S.V.P. Treasurer and the Secretary shall jointly operate the Bank Account of the Association. Any two of the four will sign the cheques and their connection.
2. No amendment to these Rules shall be made except at a meeting of the General Council and passed by a two-third majority of votes of the members present at the meeting provided that more than half of the eligible voters have voted on the amendment. Notice of the presed amendment is given to the members at least 5 days before the date of the meeting.
3.
 - i) Any matter not covered by these rules shall be decided by the General Council by a majority of vote.
 - ii) The Chairman of the meeting whether it is of the Executive Committee or the General Council, when not preaided over by the President, shall interpret the rules of the constitution and his ruling shall be final so far as that meeting is concerned. In the event of chairman's ruling being Questioned, a reference may be made to the President who shall give his decision on the disputed point.
4. According to B.O.A. rules B.O.A is, and must remain completely independent and autonomous and must resist all political administrative or commercial pressures and pledges to conform to the Rules and Regulations of the B.O.A.

Handwritten signature
S.V.P. Treasurer

Handwritten signature
President B.O.A.

Handwritten text
Treasurer B.O.A.

Handwritten mark
c